ENGINEERS

FJ PAPE-DAWSON

ADDENDUM 1

TO: Bidders DATE: 10/23/2024
FROM: Becky Carroll PROJECT NO.: 12093-11
cc: DR Horton-Leslie Ostrander

RE: Brook Stone Creek-Unit 2E

This bid has been updated to include the traffic signal modifications and striping modifications at the
intersection of Evans Road and TPC Parkway. The following bid documents are attached and considered
part of the bid documents:

-Proposed Traffic Signal Layout
-Revised Bid Forms
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